SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OKALOOSA COUNTY
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE MEMORANDUM
FINANCE

FINANCE TAM: 2025-010

CONTACT: Lynda Bush, Director
Budgeting & Financial Services

TELEPHONE: 833-5830

TO: School Principals

FROM: Julie Perry, Chief Financial Officer
DATE: August 28, 2024

SUBJECT: High School Athletics Allocation

For fiscal year 2024-2025, the District has made a special allocation for the purpose of
supporting high school athletics programs. The attached spreadsheet indicates the allocation
for each applicable school. Schools with a high school football program will receive $10,000
each. Schools without a high school football program will receive $7,000 each.

The funds have been allocated to High School Athletics — Project 5037. Schools may only use
these funds in support of high school athletics. Purchases must be paid for using District
purchase orders or District Visa.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact Lynda Bush at 833-5830.
Attachments

cc: Senior Staff
School Bookkeepers



School District of Okaloosa County
High School Athletics Allocation
Fiscal Year 2024-2025

August 28, 2024
Center | School Name | Allocation
0041 |Baker School S 10,000.00
0201 Laurel Hill School 7,000.00
0211 [Niceville High School 10,000.00
0581 |[Choctaw High School 10,000.00
0601 Crestview High School 10,000.00
0641 Fort Walton Beach High School 10,000.00
Total $ 57,000.00

Notes:
1. Schools with a high school football team receive $10,000 each.
2. Schools without a high school football team receive $7,000 each.



